ABSTRACT

WA-I1-290 18th Century
Mt., Hebron Church Site and Cemetery

Keedysville Vicinity

private

The Mt. Hebron Church Site and Cemetery located
along Hebron Road south of Keedysville in Washington
County are significant for their association with the
establigshment of the United Brethren in Christ, now
the United Methodist Church. It is said by historians
that the United Brethren denomination was the first to
have originated in America. This site, being preserved
as an historic shrine by the United Methodist Church,
also has educational significance as an aid in the inter-
pretation of cultural and church history. Since the two
church buildings were located on this tract and were used
from, presumably 1774 to the late 19th century, there is a
potential for further archeological research to find addi-
tional information about these structures and the people
who used them,

Further significance is derived from the undisturbed
wooded terrain surrounding the site which offers many scen-
ic views.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mt. Hebron Church Site and Cemetery is located along Hebron Road approximately 3/4
mile south of Keedysville in Washington County, Maryland. The site 1s reached by a
partially improved County-owned road which extends from Dog Street Road to the Main
Street of Keedysville.

The property is located on a bluff above the east bank of the Little Antietam Creek.
The wooded terrain is hilly and liberally studded with limestone outcroppings.

The cemetery is enclosed by a wall of native limestone employing thin pieces of rock
placed in layers without mortar. Within this stone fence, situated on the west side

of Hebron Road is the site of an 18th century log meeting house where church services
were held by the Reverend George Adam Geeting and other pastorsg. Prior to construction
of the church, worship services were given in a nearby school where Geeting was the
instructor. Although neither the school nor the church remains, archeological explo-
ration conducted about 1950 and sponsored by the Reverend D. Homer Kendall, a former
pastor, has revealed the probable location and dimensions of the original meeting house.
The structure is said to have been in use by 1774,

In the cemetery are numerous tombstones dating from the 18th, 19th and 20th centuries.
Among the graves is that of the Reverend George Adam Geeting, first pastor of the churc
who died in 1812. Also present is a monument to the first United Brethren in Christ
Church, the Geeting Meeting House.

East of Hebron Road, opposite the cemetery, is the site of the stone Mt. Hebron Church
built in 1845 to replace the log meeting house. Although it no longer stands, contem=-
porary sketches of it remain and church historians have established its foundation lines.
Near the site of this church is a large rectangular stone slab believed to have been

a mounting block. Evidence has been found along the creek of a quarry where stones for
this building may have been cut. 1In 1870, the stone church was replaced by the present
structure, the Salem United Methodis Church in Keedysville.

The Mt. Hebron Church and Cemetery Site includes 1.70 acres. Although the Mt. Hebron
Congregation now worships at the Salem Church, members are maintaining the Mt. Hebron
Site.

The history of Hebron Road is discussed in form WA-II-291,
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The Mt. Hebron Church Site and Cemetery located along Hebron Road south of Keedysville
in Washington County are significant for their association with the establishment of the
United Brethren in Christ, now the United Methodist Church. It is said by historians
that the United Brethren denomination was the first to have originated in America. This
site, being preserved as an historic shrine by the United Methodist Church, also has edu-
cational significance as an aid in the interpretation of cultural and church history.
Since the two church buildings were located on this tract and were used from, presumably
1774 to the late 19th century, there is a potential for further archeological research to
find additional information about these structures and the people who used them.

——

rther significance is derived from the undisturbed wooded terrain surrounding the site
wnich offers many scenic views.

During the second half of the 18th century George Adam Geeting, a school master and farmer
near the Little Antietam Creek developed a friendship with Philip Otterbein, founder of the
Church of the United Brethren in Christ which evolved from the German Reformed faith. Otter
bein made frequent visits to the Antietam Valley to conduct worship services. Eventually
Geeting, influenced by Otterbein, began to preach weekly sermons, presumably in his school
building. According to historians a church was built at the Hebron Road site by Geeting
and his followers and was in use by 1774 making it the first church of the denomination.

The land for the Mt. Hebron Church and the Geeting Meeting House was given by Elias Snively
- who owned several thousand acres known as Fellfoot, near present Keedysville.

A detailed interpretation of the history of Mt. Hebron Church and Salem United Methodist
- Church prepared for the bicentennial of the Church in 1974 is attached.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _L .70 acres.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Washington County Historical Sites Survey June 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
County Office Building, 33 West Washington Street 791-3065
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Hager stown Maryland 21740

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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